
 

 
 

18  WEST BOSCAWEN STREET  •   WINCHESTER, VA  22601 •  540-773-2328 •  F  304-267-2884 •  off ice@GDAaia.com •  GDAaia .com 
 

GROVE & DALL’OLIO

A R C H I T E C T S
PLLC

  
 
 

Addendum #5 
 

To: General Contractors    From: Lisa Dall’Olio 
Attn:    Estimating Departments  Pages: 1 
Fax:    Date: 11/12/21  
Re: Claggett Center Barn          

 
 

The following information clarifies the information in the drawings dated 10/1/2021: 
 

  
1) There was a request for more information relating to the area of the condenser farm. It is ok that the 

condenser farm be stair stepped to avoid a large retaining wall. 
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